

Murray State's Digital Commons

Board of Regents Meeting Minutes

Digitized Collections

11-30-1929 12:00 AM

1929-11-30

Board of Regents, Murray State Normal School

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.murraystate.edu/borminutes

Recommended Citation

Board of Regents, Murray State Normal School, "1929-11-30" (1929). *Board of Regents Meeting Minutes*. 93.

https://digitalcommons.murraystate.edu/borminutes/93

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Digitized Collections at Murray State's Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Board of Regents Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of Murray State's Digital Commons. For more information, please contact msu.digitalcommons@murraystate.edu.

MINUTES OF BOARD OF REGENTS

MURRAY STATE NORMAL SCHOOL AND TEACHERS COLLEGE

November 30, 1929

The Board of Regents of the Murray State Normal School and Teachers College met in the office of the President at 2:40 P. M., Saturday, November 30, 1929, with the following members present: Mr. J. F. Wilson, Mr. G. P. Ordway and Mr. W. C. Bell.

Reading of the Minutes

The reading of the minutes was dispensed with until a later date.

Report of Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation

President Wells presented the report of the Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation, and recommended that it be approved and the certificates be issued and the degree granted, according to the following recommendations:

November 30, 1929

To the Board of Regents Murray State Teachers College:

As per the duties assigned to the Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation, we report as follows:

- 1. We have examined the record in reference to the number of credits required, credits in residence, group requirements, major and minors of the person listed below and it is our opinion that she meets the requirements as set forth in the catalogue of the Murray State Teachers College.
- 2. We have examined the credits and official records of the person listed below and recommend that she be granted the BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE AND COLLEGE CERTIFICATE.

Lawrence, Mabel

Yours truly,

Cleo Gillis Hester Rainey T. Wells Floy Robbins J. W. Carr Herbert Drennon

November 30, 1929

To the Board of Regents Murray State Teachers College:

As per the duties assigned to the Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation, we report as follows:

- l. We have examined the credentials in reference to age and moral character of the person listed below and it is our opinion that she meets the requirements in regard to age and moral worth.
- 2. We have examined the grades and official records of the person listed in this report and recommend that she be granted the STANDARD CERTIFICATE, valid for three years, and renewable for life after three years successful teaching, on conditions set forth in the law, as she has completed the course of study for such certificate and has at least sixty-four semester hours of credit.

Huie, Martha

Yours truly,

Cleo Gillis Hester Rainey T. Wells Floy Robbins J. W. Carr Herbert Drennon November 30, 1929

To the Board of Regents Murray State Teachers College:

As per the duties assigned to the Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation, we report as follows:

- 1. We have examined the credentials in reference to age and moral character of the person listed below and it is our opinion that she meets the requirements in regard to age and moral worth.
- 2. We have examined the grades and official records of the person listed in this report and recommend that she be granted the COLLEGE ELEMENTARY CERTIFICATE.

Dycus, Vera Evelyn

Yours truly,

Cleo Gillis Hester Rainey T. Wells Floy Robbins J. W. Carr Herbert Drennon

Motion was made by Mr. Wilson, and seconded by Mr. Ordway, that the report of the Committee on Entrance, Credits, Certification and Graduation be accepted and approved, and the certificates be issued and the degree granted as recommended. The roll was called upon the adoption of this motion with the following result: Mr. Wilson, aye; Mr. Ordway, aye; Mr. Bell, aye.

Certificate of Charles McGough

President Wells presented to the Board the following data in reference to the Advanced Certificate of Charles McGough: Mr. McGough has presented to the office of the Registrar evidence of two years' successful teaching experience and the completion of one year of additional college work, since the issuance of his certificate, and his certificate was ordered "renewed", under the heading of a "STANDARD CERTIFICATE", by the Board of Regents at its meeting on July 16, 1929.

As the requirements for an ADVANCED CERTIFICATE were the same as for a STANDARD CERTIFICATE, issued under the present certification law, and as the Attorney General has ruled that two years of teaching experience and one year of additional college work comply, in substance, with the requirement of the law for the renewal of an ADVANCED CERTIFICATE, it was agreed that there was no cause for rescinding the order of the Board on July 16, 1929, renewing Mr. McGough's certificate.

Certificate of Mrs. Mary Frances Cothran Dees

President Wells presented to the Board the data in reference to the credits of record at this institution, previously earned by Mrs. Mary Frances Cothran Dees, and asked the advice of the Board in reference to the issuance of a certificate to her.

Motion was made by Mr. Wilson, and seconded by Mr. Ordway, that a COLLEGE ELEMENTARY CERTIFICATE be issued to Mrs. Mary Frances Cothran Dees, dated as of June 30, 1928. The roll call upon the adoption of this motion resulted as follows: Mr. Wilson, aye; Mr. Ordway, aye; Mr. Bell, aye.

Equipment for Vault

President Wells took the members of the Board into the vault and called their attention to the need of additional equipment for the proper care of the records, and advised that he had discussed with the Art Metal representative, Mr. Happy, the equipment needed and had him prepare an estimate of the cost.

Motion was made by Mr. Wilson, and seconded by Mr. Ordway that the President be authorized to buy the equipment necessary for the vault.

The roll call upon the adoption of this motion resulted as follows: Mr. Wilson, aye; Mr. Ordway, aye; Mr. Bell, aye.

Adjournment

Motion was made and carried that the Board adjourn to meet again at the call of the Chairman.

Chairman

Secretary